Speech Language Pathology Assistant State Professional Licensure Disclosure



Alabama

Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology& Audiology Phone: 334.269.1434 Address: 400 South Union Street, Suite 435 Montgomery, AL 36130 Website: http://abespa.alabama.gov/ Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation

Alaska

Deparment of Commerce, Community, and economic Development Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing Phone: 907. 465.2588 Address: PO Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Website: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Audiologists andSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Arizona

Arizona Department of Health Services, Office of Special Licensing **Phone**: 602.364.2079 **Address**: 150 North 18th, Suite 460, Phoenix, AZ 85007 **Website**: https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearinghome **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirement

Arkansas

Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology **Phone**: 501.682.9180 **Address**: 101 E. Capitol, Suite 211, Little Rock, AR 72201 **Website**: https://www.abespa.com/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirement

California

Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board Phone: 916.263.2666 Address: 2005 Evergreen St, Ste 2100, Sacramento, CA 95815 Website: https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml Meets Professional Licensure: Meet Licensure Requirement

Location: 4000 Lancaster Drive NE, Salem, OR Mailing Address: PO Box 14007, Salem, OR 97309-7070 General Information: 503.399.5000

Colorado

Colorado Department of Education Phone: 303.866.6628 Address: 201 E. ColFax Ave., Denver, CO 80203 Website: http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Connecticut

Department of Public Health Phone: 860.509.7603 Address: 410 Capitol Avenue - MS #12APP, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 0613408 Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure Meets Professional Licensure: No

Delaware

Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers **Phone**: 302.744.4500 **Address**: Cannon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE 19904 **Website**: https://dpr.delaware.gov/contact/ **Meets Professional Licensure**: No

Florida

Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology **Phone**: 850.245.4444, ext. 3456 **Address**: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, FL 32399 **Website**: https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/contact/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** Maybe- requires consultation

Georgia

Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Phone: 478.207.2440 Address: 237 Coliseum Dr., Macon, GA 31217 Website: https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49 Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation



Hawaii

Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Phone: 808.586.2698 Address: PO Box 3469, Honolulu 96801 Website: http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/ Meets Professional Licensure: No

Idaho

Idaho Speech and Hearing Services Board Bureau of Occupational Licenses Phone: 208.334.3233 Address: 700 West State Street, PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0063 Website: https://dopl.idaho.gov/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Illinois

Illinois Department of Professional Regulations Phone: 217.785.0800 Address: 320 West Washington Street, Springfield, IL 62786 Website: https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Indiana

Speech-Language Pathology Audiology Board Phone: 317.234.2067 Address: 402 West Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2758 Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

lowa

State Board of SLP and Audiology Examiners Bureau of Professional Licensure **Phone**: 515.281.6959 **Address**: Lucas State Office Building, 321 E 12th Street, 5th Floor, Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 **Website**: https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp **Meets Professional Licensure**: Meets Licensure Requirement

Kansas

Kansas Department of Health and Environment Health Occupations Credentialing Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services Phone: 785.296.4986 Address: New England Building 503 S. Kansas Ave, Topeka, KS 6660-3404 Website: https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-andcredentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Kentucky

Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology **Phone**: 502.564.3296, ext. 234 **Address**: 911 Leawood Dr., Frankfort, KY 40601 **Website**: https://slp.ky.gov/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** Maybe-requires consultation

Louisiana

Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Phone: 225.756.3480 Address: 18550 Highland Road, Suite B, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Website: https://www.lbespa.org/ Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe-requires consultation

Maine

Board of Speech, Audiology, and Hearing Phone: 207.624.8626 Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/boardspeech-audiology-hearing Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Maryland

Board of Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers & Speech-Language Pathologists Dept of Health & Mental Hygiene Phone: 410.764.4725 Address: 4201 Patterson Ave, Baltimore, MD 21215 Website: https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement



Massachusetts

Board of Registration in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology **Phone**: 617.727.3071 **Address**: 1000 Washington St, Ste 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100 **Website**: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speechlanguage-pathology-and-audiology **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirement

Michigan

Michigan Board of Speech-Language Pathology Phone: 517.335.0918 Address: P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909-8170 Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html Meets Professional Licensure: No

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Health Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists Licensing Phone: 651.201.3726 or 651.201.3730 Address: PO Box 64882, P.O. Box 64882, St. Paul, MN 55164 Website: https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html Meets Professional Licensure: No

Mississippi

Mississippi State Department of Health, Professional Licensure Division **Phone**: 601.364.7360 **Address**: PO Box 1700, Jackson, MS 39215 **Website**: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirements

Missouri

Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts Advisory Commission of Professional Speech-Language Pathologists & Audiologists Phone: 573.751.0098 Address: 3605 Missouri Blvd. ,PO Box 4, Jefferson City, MO 65102healingarts@pr.mo.gov Website: https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation

Montana

Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists **Phone**: 406.841.2385 or 406.841.2300 **Address**: 301 S. Park, 4th Floor, PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620 **Website**: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirements

Nebraska

Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Phone: 402.471.2299 Address: P.O. Box 94986, 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirements

Nevada

State of Nevada Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Board Phone: 775.787.3421 Address: P.O. Box 34540, Reno, NV 89533-4540 Website: https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/ Meets Professional Licensure: No

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Board of Hearing Care Providers (includes Audiologists) Attention: Kala Heron Phone: 603.271.8389 Address: 2 Industrial Park Drive, Concord, NH 03301-8520 Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/speech-language.htm Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirements

New Jersey

Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee Phone: 973.504.6390 Address: P.O. Pox 45002, Newark, N.J. 07101 Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/ Meets Professional Licensure: No



New Mexico

Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board

Phone: 505.476.4640

Address: Toney Anaya Building 2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Website: https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boardsand-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aiddispensing-practices/

Meets Professional Licensure: No

New York

New York State Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology **Phone**: 518.474.3817, ext. 100 **Address**: 89 Washington Avenue Education Building, 2nd Floor, West Wing Albany, NY 12234 **Website**: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** No

North Carolina

North Carolina Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Phone: 336.272.1828 Address: P.O. Box 16885, Greensboro, NC 27416 Website: https://ncboeslpa.org/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

North Dakota

ND State Board of Examiners on Audiology and SLP Phone: 701.775.7165 Address: PO Box 5143, Grand Forks, ND 58206-5143 Website: https://www.ndsbe.com/ Meets Professional Licensure: No

Ohio

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Phone: 614.466.3145 Address: 77 South High St.,Ste 1659, Columbus, OH 43215 Website: https://shp.ohio.gov/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Oklahoma

State Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology **Phone**: 405.524.4955 **Address**: 3700 N. Classen Blvd, Ste 248, Oklahoma City, OK 73118 (or PO Box 53592, Oklahoma City 73152) **Website**: https://www.ok.gov/obespa/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirement

Oregon

Board of Examiners For Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology Phone: 971.673.0220 Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407 Portland, OR 97232 Website: https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Pennsylvania

Board of Examiners for Speech-Language & Hearing Bureau of Professional & Occupational Affairs Phone: 717.783.1389 Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-

Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx#.Vi-8IBBJZ-V Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation



Rhode Island

Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology **Phone**: 401.222.1750 **Address**: Rhode Island Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill, Room 104, Providence, RI 02908-5097 **Website**: https://opengov.sos.ri.gov/GOVDirectoryPublic/GOVDirectoryMeetingDetails?En tityID=3365

Meets Professional Licensure: No

South Carolina

South Carolina Board of Examiners in Speech Pathology and Audiology Phone: 803.896.4665 Address: P.O. Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211 Website: https://llr.sc.gov/aboutus/contact.aspx Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation

South Dakota

Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology **Phone**: 605.642.1600 **Address**: 810 N. Main #298, Spearfish, SD 57783-2446 **Website**: https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/SpeechPath/default.aspx **Meets Professional Licensure:** Meets Licensure Requirement

Tennessee

State Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences Phone: 615.532.5157 Address: Speech Pathology and Audiology 227 French Landing, Ste 300, Nashville, TN 37243 Website: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professionalboards/cds-board.html Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Texas

Texas Dept of Licensing & Regulation; Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists Phone: 512.463.6599 Address: P.O. Box 12057, Austin, TX 78711 Website: https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Utah

Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Phone: 801.530.6628 Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html Meets Professional Licensure: Maybe- requires consultation

Vermont

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation **Phone**: 802.828.5434 **Address**: 89 Main St., Montpelier, VT 05620 **Website**: https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** No

Virginia

State Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology **Phone**: 804.367.4630 **Address**: Perimeter Center, 9960 Maryland Dr, Ste 300, Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463 **Website**: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/ **Meets Professional Licensure:** No



Washington Board of Hearing and Speech Phone: 360.236.4700 Address: Department of Health P.O. Box 47877, State of Washington, Olympia, WA 98504-7877 Website: https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewRenew orUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

West Virginia

WV Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Phone: 304.473.4289 Address: 99 Edmiston Way, Box 11, Ste 214, Buckhannon, WV 26201 Website: https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement

Wisconsin

Hearing and Speech Examining Board **Phone**: 608.266.2112 **Address**: Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935 **Website**: https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx **Meets Professional Licensure**: No

Wyoming

Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology Phone: 307.777.6529 Address: 2001 Capitol Ave., Room 104, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 Website: https://speech.wyo.gov/ Meets Professional Licensure: Meets Licensure Requirement